Summer!

Everyone who purchased books from the library's book sale and to those who made a monetary donation are greatly appreciated. Proceeds from the book sale are used to fund the year round children's reading program. The library uses the funds to purchase crafts, snacks, and bring special entertainment during the summer.

Once again, this summer, the Coke County Library will be hosting magician, the Amazing Mr. K! Mr. K. will be performing on Wednesday, August 5, 10:00 a.m. at the large rec hall in the park. Please make plans to attend. All ages are invited.

Library hours are Tuesday 8-12, Wednesday 8-4, Thursday 1-5, Friday 8-12

West Coke County Hospital Board Meeting

By Pat Stephens
The Board of Directors of the
West Coke County Hospital
District met in regular session
June 30, 2015. President Mary
Bessent called the meeting to
order at 9:35 and declared a
quorum was present. Other
Board members present were
Sarah Green, Pat Stephens,
Dessie Kendall, and Pat Carwile.
Jessicca Cason, Administrator,
was also present at the meeting.
The invocation was given by

absentees from that meeting.

The census count shows there are currently 32 residents in the facility, as of the meeting date.

Jessicca Cason. Minutes from the previous meeting were approved, and there were no

In the staffing update, there are openings for a full time housekeeper and janitor.

In the Administrator's report, survey readiness is being addressed in the facility by daily walking rounds. There have been no major deficiencies found to date.

The team participating in the Relay for Life raised over \$3000 total monies, and won the trophy for the top new team. Congratulations, team Star Wars, for a job well done.

Under capital projects, bids have been obtained from three vendors for roof repairs needed for the storage/Food Bank building. A leak at the dining room door was also addressed, and the vent hood expansion for the kitchen fryer will be completed by Atex.

Building maintenance: A window in the dining room was cracked by a rock while weed eating, and is awaiting repair. Touch up painting is going on throughout the facility, and all new equipment is in house and preparing for installation. New

comforters will be purchased for the beds in the facility.

PointClickCare training began early June. Clinical and financial trainings and coaching continues until the go live dates.

Accounts Receivable/Collections were discussed, and an update was given to the Board. The financial statements were discussed and accepted.

The Board went into Executive session at 11:33 AM, and returned to regular session at 11:50 AM. No action was needed.

Future agenda items were discussed, and the date of the next Board meeting will be July 28, 2015. The public is invited and encouraged to attend.

Taking a look at the calendar for July, in addition to the regular activities, residents enjoyed a 4th of July dance with music provided by Rough Creek. There will be a shopping trip to

(Continued on Page 7)



Chuckwagon Feed! The new Cowboy Church fed the Bronte community twice this past Saturday. The church, meeting at the Texas Theater in downtown Bronte, will hold its first service Sunday, July 26.

IVEY MOTORS

Annual 4th Of July Golf Tournament



Logan Philley

Mountain Creek Golf Course
• Robert Lee, Texas



4TH OF JULY RESULTS

Place	Name	Score
Championship Flight		
lst	Logan Philley	65
2nd	Ricky Ross	67
3rd	Aaron Hood	71
4th	Pete Puentez	72
First Flight		
1st	Jeff Brisbin	79
2nd	Robert Wink	79
3rd	Justin Gartman	79
4th	Buddy Wallace	80
Second Flight	•	
1st	Randy Flanagan	84
2nd	Brent Terry	85
3rd	Charlie Ledbetter	85
4th	Tressa Henson	85
Third Flight		
1st	Bob Rostine	91
2nd	Gary Garduno	92
3rd	Stephen Myers	92
4th	Travis Manning	92
Closest to the Pin Win	9	
Julio Carreon	Jarrod Tanner	
Aaron Hood	Josh Puentez	

A Big Thank You to All Who Entered to Make This Tournament a Great One! We Appreciate Each One of You!